

**Agenda**  
Financial Committee Meeting  
3 June, 2024  
6:30 p.m.  
Anchor

- Roll call/establish quorum
- Approval of Minutes from previous meeting
- Lady Laker's Request
  - \$500 donation to defray anticipated Fall Festival expenses
- FY-25 Budget Planning
  - Received inputs from:
    - Roads Committee
    - Building Inspector Department
    - Police Department
  - Would like to schedule a FY-25 Budget working group in early July
- Raymond James monthly statement
- Review Town's Monthly Financials
- Working establishment of .gov domain for the Town
  - Probable domain name of "TownofHighlandLakeAL.gov"
- Open for other Topics
- Set time/date for next meeting